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DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 

Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement 
Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director 
  

 
 
 
July 7, 2009 
 

 
Re:     09ITB68800YC-BL 

Tires Tubes & Accessory Services 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced  09ITB68800YC-BL, Tires Tubes & Accessory Services.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 09ITB6880YC-BL, 
Tires Tubes & Accessory Services referenced above remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
William E. Long, Jr,, CPPB 
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 
 
 
The last day to submit questions for was stated as June 29, 2009.  The correct 
last day for submitting questions should be July 29, 2009. 
 
QUESTION:  We are Nextire Goodyear; we have a few questions on some of the 
tires on bid # 091ITB68800YC-BL Tire & Tubes.  Prices very from ply to ply and 
speed rating, so we would like to bid the correct ply rating that meets Fulton 
County’s needs.  Please provide additional information for the following.  
 
Item No. Size 
6 225/70/R15,  Police Pursuit or Non Pursuit Tire 
15 225/60/R18, Police Pursuit or Non Pursuit Tire 
20 265/75/R16, Passenger or Light Truck Tire and, are you look for 

an all terrain or Hwy tread. 
21 265/70/R16, Passenger or Light Truck Tire and, are you looking 

for an All terrain or Hwy tread. 
22 265/60/R17 98V, The Goodyear Police Tahoe tire only comes in 

a 108H speed rating tire. All other police Agencies use this tire IE 
Georgia State Patrol, and other County and City Government 
agencies. 

23 245/70/R17, Passenger or Light Truck Tire and, are you look for 
a All terrain or Hwy tread 

24 265/75/R17, Passenger or Light Truck Tire and, are you look for 
a All terrain or Hwy tread 

25 11R22.5 Hwy Tire Comes in a 14 or 16 Ply. Which ply are you 
requesting? (14 Ply- , 16 Ply-H) 

26 11R22.5 M&S Tire Comes in a 14 or 16 Ply. Which ply are you 
requesting? (14 Ply-G, 16 Ply-H) 

31 225/70/R19.5 Hwy Tire Comes in a 12 or 14 Ply. Which ply are 
you requesting? (12 Ply-F, 14 Ply-G) 

32 225/70/R19.5 M&S Tire Comes in a 12 or 14 Ply. Which ply are 
you requesting? (12 Ply-F, 14 Ply-G) 

33 245/70/R19.5 Hwy Tire Comes in a 12 or 14 Ply. Which ply are 
you requesting? (12 Ply-F, 14 Ply-G) 

34 245/70/R19.5 M&S Tire Comes in a 12 or 14 Ply. Which ply are 
you requesting? (12 Ply-F, 14 Ply-G) 
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RESPONSE: 
 
Item No. Size Fulton County’s Response 
6 225/70/R15,  Police Pursuit or 

Non Pursuit Tire 
Non Pursuit  

15 225/60/R18, Police Pursuit or 
Non Pursuit Tire 

Goodyear Eagle RS-A Pursuit or 
Equivalent 

20 265/75/R16 Passenger or Light 
Truck Tire and, are you look for 
a All terrain or Hwy tread. 

Highway Tread Design 

21 265/70/R16 Passenger or Light 
Truck Tire and, are you looking 
for an All terrain or Hwy tread. 

All Terrain Type Tread Design 

22 265/60/R17 98V The Goodyear 
Police Tahoe tire only comes in 
a 108H speed rating tire. All 
other police Agencies use this 
tire IE Georgia State Patrol, 
and other County and City 
Government agencies. 

Goodyear Eagle RS-A 108H or 
Equivalent 

23 245/70/R17 Passenger or Light 
Truck Tire and, are you look for 
a All terrain or Hwy tread 

Highway Type Tread Design 

24 265/75/R17 Passenger or Light 
Truck Tire and, are you look for 
a All terrain or Hwy tread 

Highway Type Tread Design 

25 11R22.5 Hwy Tire Comes in a 
14 or 16 Ply. Which ply are you 
requesting? (14 Ply- , 16 Ply-H) 

16 Ply Rating, H - Load Rating 

26 11R22.5 M&S Tire Comes in a 
14 or 16 Ply. Which ply are you 
requesting? (14 Ply-G, 16 Ply-
H) 

16 Ply Rating, H - Load Rating  

31 225/70/R19.5 Hwy Tire Comes 
in a 12 or 14 Ply. Which ply are 
you requesting? (12 Ply-F, 14 
Ply-G) 

Normally Use 14 -16 Ply Rating 

32 225/70/R19.5 M&S Tire Comes 
in a 12 or 14 Ply. Which ply are 
you requesting? (12 Ply-F, 14 
Ply-G) 

Normally Use 14 -16 Ply Rating 

33 245/70/R19.5 Hwy Tire Comes 
in a 12 or 14 Ply. Which ply are 
you requesting? (12 Ply-F, 14 
Ply-G) 

Normally Use 14 -16 Ply Rating 
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34 245/70/R19.5 M&S Tire Comes 
in a 12 or 14 Ply. Which ply are 
you requesting? (12 Ply-F, 14 
Ply-G) 

Normally Use 14 -16 Ply Rating  

 
  
  
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time  August 5, 2009, 
11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2009. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


